City f Hailton
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE ADDENDUM

Meeting #:  18-012
Date: September 17, 2018
Time: 9:30 a.m.
Location:  Council Chambers, Hamilton City Hall
71 Main Street West

Lauri Leduc, Legislative Coordinator (905) 546-2424 ext. 4102

8. DISCUSSION ITEMS

8.5  Approval of Water Servicing for Development (PW18084) (City Wide)
(Outstanding Business List Item)

*8.5.a  Correspondence from Susan Mammel, Hamilton Halton Home
Builders Association

Correspondence requesting that Iltem 11.1(a) respecting
Hamilton Halton Home Builders Association Delegation on
Water Main Approval Issues and Recommendations remain as
an Outstanding Business List ltem until staff have provided
further information at which time she would like to appear before
Committee to speak to the matter.

10.  NOTICES OF MOTION

*10.1 Ice Fee Waivers for the Dundas Blues Junior C Hockey Club and the
Dundas Minor Hockey Association for the 2018 - 2018 Hockey Season
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From: Suzanne Mammel

To: McRae, Angela

Subject: FW: Item 8.5 on tomorrow"s PW committee agenda
Date: September 16, 2018 11:04:51 AM

From: Suzanne Mammel

Sent: September 16, 2018 11:03 AM

To: 'lauri.leduc@hamilton.ca' <lauri.leduc@hamilton.ca>; 'lloyd.ferguson@hamilton.ca'
<lloyd.ferguson@hamilton.ca>

Cc: 'jason.thorne@hamilton.ca' <jason.thorne@hamilton.ca>; 'robert.lalli@hamilton.ca'
<robert.lalli@hamilton.ca>; 'mark.bainbridge@hamilton.ca' <mark.bainbridge@hamilton.ca>;
'tony.sergi@hamilton.ca' <tony.sergi@hamilton.ca>; Matt Johnston
<mjohnston@urbansolutions.info>; Planning <planning-gr@hhhba.ca>

Subject: Item 8.5 on tomorrow's PW committee agenda

Good morning Chair Ferguson, Clerk Leduc,

| have had an opportunity to review the staff report submitted as Item 8.5 on tomorrow’s PW
agenda, in response to the delegation | made to committee in late spring regarding concerns with
the watermain approvals process.

While the information is appreciated, | wish to go on record indicating that it in no way addresses
our questions or requests from that delegation and the written package submitted. | am therefore
very concerned that the item be removed from the agenda. Our requests were a deep dive into
comparable design standards in other municipalities, and the economic impact of the use of current
standards — neither of which are discussed other than to say that the consultant is working on new
standards.

We do appreciate being afforded an opportunity to have a special meeting of DILG with PW and
their consultant, which we believe came as a result of our delegation. PW has requested
information of us, which we have provided in an effort to assist them with the economic impact
aspect of our request.

Accordingly, we formally request that this NOT be removed from the agenda as future business, but
remain in order that we can return to the item when staff has the information available to properly
respond to the requests.

Respectfully submitted,

Suzanne Mammel, MBA CET
Executive Officer / Policy Director
Hamilton-Halton Home Builders’ Association

e: smammel@hhhba.ca c¢: 905 973 3663
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10.1

CITY OF HAMILTON
NOTICE OF MOTION

Public Works Committee: September 17, 2018

MOVED BY COUNCILLOR A. VANDERBEEK.....ccciiiiiiiiiiiiircerierircencneas

Ice Fee Waivers for the Dundas Blues Junior C Hockey Club and the Dundas Minor
Hockey Association for the 2018-2019 Hockey Season

WHEREAS, the Dundas Blues Junior C Hockey Club and the Dundas Minor Hockey
Association have long standing histories in the Town of Dundas;

WHEREAS, the Dundas Blues Junior C Hockey Club and the Dundas Minor Hockey
Association play their home games at the J.L. Grightmire Arena in Dundas;

WHEREAS, the J.L. Grightmire Arena has been closed for extensive renovations since the
spring of 2017,

WHEREAS, due to the closure of the G.L Grightmire Arena, the Dundas Blues Junior C
Hockey Club has been relocated to play their home games at Olympic Arena; and, Dundas
Minor Hockey Association has been relocated to play their home games at various arenas
across the City;

WHEREAS, the renovation project at the J.L. Grightmire Arena was scheduled to be
completed prior to the 2018 — 2019 hockey season;

WHEREAS, the City of Hamilton has been advised by the general contractor that the
completion of the construction project will be delayed;

WHEREAS, the delay in the construction project will force the two hockey associations to be
relocated for a portion of the 2018-2019 hockey season; and,

WHEREAS, the relocation of the of the two hockey associations will create a financial
hardship for both groups for the 2018-2019 hockey season;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

That staff be directed to waive ice fees for the Dundas Blues Junior C Hockey Club and the
Dundas Minor Hockey Association in the amount of $ 25,000 each (for a total of $50,000)
for the 2018-2019 hockey season to compensate for the financial loss due to the continued
closure of the J.L. Grightmire Arena.
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